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F'rom point on common line 30' west of northeast corner of Morning 
Star, looking west along common line. Note that there is no work 
at point 217' from corner which is 33' this side of pit. 

From same location. but looking southwest to show surface of 
Morning ~tar Claim and their working on left side of picture. 



From point on common line 30' west of northeast corner of Morning 
Star. looking west along common line. Note that there is no work 
at point 217' from corner which is 33' this side of pit. 

From same location, but looking southwest to show surface of 
Morning ~tar Claim and their working on left side of picture. 
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PHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN MARCH 7th & 8th. 194'5 -----

From point on road on Pure Gold Claim west of the worKings 

and looKi ng southe ast along slope of hill and to~ard trespass 

pit. 
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.\ PHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN MARCH 7th & 8th. 1945 
--~~ -~~ --- - ----

Fr.om point on road on Pure Gold Claim west of the worKings 

and looki ng southeast along slope of hill and toward trespass 

pit. 
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May 8, 1946 

Messrs. Fennemore, Craig, Allen and Bledsoe, 
Attorneys at Law, 
Phoenix,National Building, 
Phoenix, Ariz ena 

Gentlemen: 
Re: Forcey vs. Molson 

Recognizing the importance of the Forcey vs. Molson 
litigation, I ask your indulgence in making these off the 
record observations. 

I was content to state briefly my conclusions on the 
main issues for reasons based upon long experience on the 
Bench. In my early experience I was wont to write opinions 
but halted the practice when the Supreme Court reversed 
me in a Graham County appeal on a point of law not touched 
upon in the briefs nor considered by the Court. 

As you well know, the Supreme Court occasionally affirms 
on the assumption that the Trial Court must have found so and 
so in support of the judgment, though no findings were made. 
¥o reach erroneous conclusions and give the wrong reasons 
is s omewha t embarrassing. 

At the Judicial Conference at Tucson Judge LaPrade 
commented that the members of the Supreme Court other than 
the writer of the opinion had no time to examine the trans­
cript which, of course, is a sound argument for increasing 
the number of Judges, but somewhat disconcerting. to say the 
least, to the lawyers prac~icing before the Court. 

~ In this case I contemplate that due to the limited 
findings it will necessitate the reading of the transcript 
by each member of the Supreme Court. 

Have happily discovered that able counsel can do a very 
much better job than the Judge in the preparation of the 
judgment, if given an inkling of the conclusions on the issues 
on which the case was tried, so am imposing upon counsel for 
the defendants to prepare the judgment. In the event that 
I have overlooked any material findings, upon my attention 
being called to the oversight will promptly review the reoord 
and supply same. 



Messrs. Fennemore, Cra i g, Allen and Bledsoe (2) 

In conclusion, I mention that I was present at the trial 
of the Iron Cap oase in this Court and, without appearing 
facetious, mve felt that I was swimming against the current 
from the opening bit of testimony and have had at times 
when attempting to reoonoile the testimony of the expert 
witnesses and the conflicting decis i ons, a feeling of being 
submerged. 

CCF/3M 

oc Ellinwood and Ross 
Darnell and Robertson 
Clifton R. MoFall 
Tom K. Riohey 

Cordially yours, 

C. C. FAIRES. 



r. illiam A. Evans 
c/o Ellinwood & Ross 
807 T1 tIe end Trust Bu1.1d1ng 
Pboenix, ArIzona . 

Dear ~r. Evans: 

October 4-, 1945 

Rlh Morning Star 

I thank you very much for sending me a 
copy of your brief in this case and I have just 
fin1sbed golng thru same w1th much 'interest. 

It seems to me that you have covered 
~he matter in a very thorough and convincing m8n~ 
ner and I , feel sure that Judge Faires will be 
properly 1 pressed. 

henever you receive a copy of the defen­
dants brief' r ould l1ke, 1t pOBsible~ to borrow 
same tor a day or t 0 1n order to lOOK 1t over 
end probably make some suggestions. 

I spent last week in Inspirat10n 1n aon­
neet10n with the1r tax valuation su1t whioh wl11 
be an lriterestlng case since it Involves several 
tactors which are quite dIfferent from those 1n 
the 08se of the Untted Verde. 

G~ O/tar 

Feraonel regards • 

.;)tncerely, 

I 
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PHOENIX, ARIZONA 

• 

1 • 

11 • 

• 

cu 



-, 
'J 

• • •• 

• 

) 

) 

) 

) 
: 
) 



1 
.. j • 

• 

-

• 

1 

• -



.. 

• 

-

e. 

o d 

• 



• • 

• 

n 

• 

-



-

• 

• 
• 

• • 



" 

• 
, . 

• 



• 

• 

, 

- .. 



• 

• 

• 

-
• 

-



t 

.. 

• 

r 

.. n 

1, 4. 

• 



• 
I 

••••••••• 

• 

•••• 
••••••••••••••••• 

• 

t 

-



• 

• praise 

• 

• 

• 

-



,. 

en, 

• 

-

.. -



1 

-



h h 1 

( 

., 

-
t 

1 



( 

1 

• 

• 



n 

... 



.. 
• 

, 

., 

• 

) 

• ? .. 



• 
) 

1 

-

.. -



( ) 

• 
1 

11 

... 

-



11 • 
( 

• 

• 

• 



• • 
• 
• • 
• 
• • 

• • 

• • 

-

• 

.. 



-

• 



( -

• 
( o 

• 



• 

-

-



• 

--- ... ~--...... 

"!,\l'1f'1'." _ 

• 
• 

-
• 

1 

r • 

-



• 
( ........... ~-) n 

1 • 

, 
• 

• 

-



( ) 

• 

, 

• 



, 

1 

t 

1 

fl -

• 

-



• 

• 

t 



t 

1 

- -



... ... 



• 

• 

, 



. -

• 

• 



• 

• 

• t 

• • 
• 



• • 

-

• 
• 

• 

• 

• • 

• • 
• 

• • 
• 

• 

( ) • 

... 



• .... I .. 

• 

I 

, 

-



... 
.. I ' .. 

• 

( ) 

) 

• 

c 

• 
( 

-'7 



l .... 

• 

lin 



· ... ....:. ..;-.. 

-



wr. William Evans 
Ellinwood & Ross 
~1t1e and Trust Building 
Phoenix. Artzon~ 

Dear MI. Evans: 

September 11, 1945 

HE: Morning ftar 

~ I am sending you ' herewith two copies of 
the notes whicb I mace a~ter reading over the transcript 
of testimony taken at the darning Star trial. 

r hed to sandwich this work in wIth a lot of 
other things and ~111 ask you to excuse the confusing 
~orm 1n which it 1s prepared also, I may have made 
some mistakes in noting the pages for reference in con­
nect10n with the testimony. 

I thought that perhaps some of r:y comment 
would be helpful in preparing your brief, but. I expect 
that you would have noted all the pOints which I dld 
as well as many others. I surely hope that the judg­
ment of the Court will be in our favor. 

Yours, 



Notes re Trial of Morning Star Trespass Suit 

Morning Star (Forcey et all ; 
-VB. 

Pure Gold (Molson et 81) 

From ' transcript of testimony given at trial in 

Tucson May 7 - 12, 1945. 

Hlf'TORY 

The following' , faots seem to be undisputed: 

In August 1943 Molson was operating on the Mau-

dina Claim and prospecting on the ure Gold Claim, while 

the Morning Star Olaim was being wor~ed. under lease, by the 

Rivera Brothers and examined by Henderman who had fo~ed the 

Morhfng Star artnership whioh was negotiating to take over 

the lease trom the Riveras. 

At about this time a large and prominent out­

crop ot high grade sohee11te o~e s disc vered olose to the 

common side 11ne of the Morning Star and Pure Gold Claims and 

this line was rerun and staked by surveyor Stevens, from whose 
-

survey it appeared that the bulk of the visible ou~crop (or 

all of it according to some of the witnesses) was on the Pure 

Gold Claim. 

The Pure Gold people then proceeded to mine 'out 

the ore under this outcrop 1n a large open pit which they 
/ 

later connected up with some old workings which were so located 

as to serve as a haulage level. From this pit they mined and 

shipped some 6500 tons of ore wbioh averaged 1.5~ W 03. 

Meanwhile the ornlng Star people had mined ore 

trom an open cut on thtir ground lying some d'istance south­

east ot the pit toward which the cut was advanced and when ore 



Notes re Trial of Morning star Trespass Suit - 2 -

petered out a sub-tunnel was run to the north-west from 8 

distanoe of 26 t and then 8 16' drill hole was pushed that 

much further in the s ome d treotion. Aocord'tng to Forcey the 

average grade of ,the ore mined from the open cut was ~.8a% 

W 03 and some similar ore was left on the wall and along the 

floor, but only ·a little pay 'ore was found 1n the stub­

tunnel, and the samples from the drill bole averaged 0.07% 

W 03 so that there appeared to be a gap of almost 60' with 

an off-set of 35' between the ore shoot or pocket which waa 

mined for a length of 65' in the open cut and the ore which 

was mined 1n the pit for a greater length. 

In april of 1944 the Pure Gold Company had 

mined all the pit ore which was most easily accessible on 

their side of the line to which line the pit now extended t 

although they still had some ore left in the floor of the pit. 

Having convinced themselves that they had opened up a true 

vein of which the apex was wholly on their property they 

notigied the ~orning Star Company that they proposed to con­

tinue mining on down along the dip of this vein to the sou1h­

wes~ and tinder the Morning Star Claim in accordance with .xtra 

lateral r1ghts conferred by the Apex Law. 

The', iornifig St ' Oompany denied that any such vein 

or extra right existed at this point and warned that any entry 

or removal of ore from under the surface of their claim would 

consit1ute a trespass. but the Pure Gold Company proceeded 

to undercut the south wall of the pit which subsequently 

caved across the side line and to remove ore from the Morning 

Star ground while at the same time c ~nt1nu1ng tO , mine a small 

quantity of ore from other sections of their own property. 



Hotes re Trial of Morning Star Trespass Suit 

The total quantity of extra lateral ore mined 

and marketed was 1072 tons acco~ding to Molson (page 23 and 

seq) but since the average grade of same was only about 0.929%,­

while mining and treatment oosts were h1gh and the value ot 

tungsten ore took: a big drop on Aptil 30, 1944 and another crop 

on June 30, 1944rlt was MOlson's testimony that they sustained 

a lies If!J finano! al loss of ~20, 099.57 (page 115) through this 

extra lateral operation which had been carried on over the 

protest of the lcrning ~ tar Company and under the threat of 

a suit fOr. trespass and damages. 

No ore hes recently been m1ned by either com-

pany end the condition of the work1ngs 1n the immediate 

glctn1ty of tbe common . side line Is much the seme as it was 

on May 7th, 1944, except t ha t large blocks of material have 

oaved from the south wall of the pit, - whiah now extends 

over tbe line at the surface for a length of 75' and to a 

maxlu.'um distanoe of la' and these bloOKS and fragments now 

cover a large portion of the floor of the pit. ' eanwhile 

sol'JJe underground development work has se ved to disclose the 

conditions on the lower levels down to the old adit which 

serves as the nain haulage drift and cross-cut. 

GEOLOGY 

All witnesses agreed that the ore bearing zone 

was limited on its footwall (north-east side) by the Mogul 

Fault on the hanging wal1 ,of which is usually found a bouge 

or selvage of clay b~low which there is a zone of crushed and 
. lmostly , -

breociated material , gran1te) some 40' or more in w1dth ly1ng 

on a true foot wall of solld and undisturbed granite. The 



Notes re 1!al of Aorning Star ~respass Suit - 4 -

fault strikes in a north-westerly. eouth-easterly d1rection 

and dips to the south-west from 40 to 60°. 

On the south-west or hanging wall side of the 

Mogul Fault lies a large blocK of silicious limestone which 

has been much disturbed, shatter,ed and cross-faulted, espe­

cially, near to the Mogul Fault and which extends back . 
south- est from the sald fault for some 300 to 400 ' beyond 

which less shattered quartzite 1s found. 

The deposits of commercial scheelite ore occur 

with extra s1lica as replacements in the limestone and in the 

case of the pit deposit it is claimed by the defendents that 

there is a well defined quartz-echeelite vein following along 

the hanging wall of the Mogul Fault for a dist ance of over 

300' while the plaintiff contends that the ore found in the 
other 

pi twas mere'ly a large pocket or shoot similar to the pockets mined 

in the open cut, in the Rivera workings and elsewhere, that 

the values and all~ged vetn material are not continuous or 

even e~mllar throughout this distance and that there is no 

true quartz vein nor any hanging wall to the 'various showing . 

of higher grade ore trom which in all directions ,(except into 

, the Mogul Fault) there are merely gradations of values to the 
\ 

non-oommeroial and less silic~ous limestone which nearly 

always oontains traces or small fraotions of one per ce~t ot 

schee,!i tee 

Hence the geological point at 'issue is the 

charaoter of the main or pit deposit, - ~a it or is it not 
; 

~ ... 
a vein'? 

The other essential point at 1ssue is purely 
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Notes re Trial of orning star Trespass Suit - 5 -

a question at tact, namely, the original location and extent 
I J 

ot the outc p. 

THE ALLEGED VEIN 

This structure is described in detail by Penny-

balter ( page 313 et seq) with reference to geological maps and 

a model which were prepared under his direction. Be claimed 

to have traced this vein trom the ~rn1ng star open cut to 

beyond the west end of the pit (some 325'). In general the 

said vein had a northwe6terlY~southeasterly strike, a dip of 

40 to 450 to the southwest and a varying width which might 

average 10 to 12' with a central pay-stretch of richer mat,-

rial 2 to 4' in wid th. The foot wall of. the vein consisted 

of the gouge and crushed rock on the hanging wall of the 

Mogul Fault which could be noted almost continuously on the 

surface and often in the underground workings . The vein 

filling was Brd quartz with scheellte and the hanging vall 

Vias silicified and shattered limestone, diffcrlns from the 

quartz by its darlcer color and much softer texture end ,cerry-

, in~ li·ttle or no value in V; °3 • The pioture as pa nted by 

Pennybaker on direct examination seemed logical and quite 

complete but during his cross-examination many Improbilitles . 
and inconsistencies were developed 8S follows: 

(l) The ore ocourrences (except near the center 

of ' the pit) instead of being continuous were often scattered 

thfough the vein tit irregular intervals between, lar8er areas 

of nearly barren or much lower grade material (page 330 to 336). 

(2) His descr1ption of the ore in the orning 

Star open cut was not clear {page 332)nor was it confirmed by 
• 
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Notes re Tr1al of orn1ng ~tar Trespass Su1t i - 6 .. 

any of the defendenes other witnesses while much of it was 

refuted by the witnesses for the pla1ntiff and he admitted that 
r 

between this opencut and the stUb-tunnel at its end he hed to 

project the vein hy guess to the east end of the pit. 

(3) His location of the hanging wall of the 

vein in the south wall of the pit as drawn in on the photos 

and colored on the model was almost entirely the result of 

visual inspection although this was occasionally confirmed 

by lamping and by scratching the rOCK with his pick (page 383). 

(4) Below the underground workings where the 

only development wo~k consl~ted of drill holes he continued 

to project a solid vein even though most of the samples from 

these drill holes were barren or carried less than 0.05% 

W 03 \ around page 350). 

(5) ~he strike which he gives to the hanging 

wall of this vein is actually fantastic (although he merely 

calls it "wavy") since along the outcrop after crossing the 

side line from the !viorning Star , 1 t goes northwest on the 

surface for some distance in the Pure Gold Claim, then turns 

back toward the side 11ne with a course of almost S 45° W 

until it is only 6" from side line, then goes due west for 

10' J swings back to 35 0 Wand continues on that course to 

beyond the west end of the pit. 

Underground the course 1s even more erratic, as 

illustrated by t ,he model on which he attempted to trace the 

vein but under close Questioning from Mr . Evans, 'admitted 

(page 420) that the could only identify the hanging wall 

'underground at one point on the plank level and again much 

further to the west in the north-south drift after it had 

made a sharp turn to lrnost ' due north. The 
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striKe of the vein as Pennybaker described it, thus appeared 

to have turned in a complete semi-Circle within a distance 

of 35 t , (from North 75° West to West 200 East) and although 

he tried to explain this remarKable condition by referring 

to the "bulgES 1n the vein" (page 425 ) it became obvious that 

his line showing the hanging wall had been plotted by specu­

lative projections from only a very few points where his vein 

material could actually be identified by a visual examination 

(which indicated quartz) and he admitt~d that at some of those 

locations the material would not assay as mucb as 0.02 W 03-

Similar irregularities are often noticed in 

veins where there / bas been a lot of post-mineral faulting but 

since all of the witnesses testified that there were no such 

faults in this locality there arises a strong presumption that 

the existence of this hanging wall was largely invented by 

PennybaKer to support a theory which laCked factual basis. 

Pennybakeradm1tted that on l y his location and prQjection of 

the foot wail (Mogul Fault brecchia and gouge) was supported 

by the evidence of the drill holes (page 433) and in regard 

to the foot wasl there is no dispute. 

Pennybaker (page 429) admitted that he had not 

made any critical examination of the .L'1 vera "..ol'lk1ngs or any 

of the other openings from which scheelite had been mined in 

that vicinity but he thought that the geological conditions 

at the Rivera workings were different from those at the pit . 
-

The seven samples which he too~ in his so-called hanging wall 

showed low values, the highest being 0.36 W 03 but this, it 

should be noted, is richer than many of the samples which 

were ta~en in this vein and which in some cases (page 390) 
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oontained as little as 0.02 W 03 • 

Frisbie (page 453)confirmed the opinion of 

Fennybaker in a general way and since his first visit in 
haa 

A u~ust 3 l~43 he/classed the pit depos1t 8S a scheel1te ve1n 

with a hanging wall ot blue limestone (page 435). 
, 

On subsequent visits (page 460 and seq) Frisbie 

confirmed thls op1nion by lamplng and was able to trace the 

foot wall of the ve1n along the Mogul Fault for a length of 

320' while he traced the hang1ng wall limestone along the south 

wall of the pit and noted it also on the plank level. He was 

uncertain as to whether the vein ril~ing was really quartz or 

highl, silicified l~estQne and stated that the lamp would 

detect the presenoe of scheellte equally well in e lther forma-

tion and wo~ld show color when the percentage of W 03 ' was 

as low as 0.02. He agreed that the ore was probably formed 

as a replacement deposit in limestone and admitted that some 

of the drill holes which were represented on the maps end 

model as belng in the "vein" were actually sunk in material 

that carried little or no scheelite. Ewing (page 230 - 263) 
. 

testifled that in his opinion the pit deposit was a true vein 

of scheelite ore with well defined ~oot and hanging wall al­

thOUgh his desoription of the latter was rather vague. 

ColvQcoresses testified that he had examined the property on 

three occasions, thetirst of which was on May 7tm 1944' when 

the southern wall of the pit had caved almost 4' across the 

oommon slde line for a dlstance of some 16'. 

Neither on the wall of the pit, nor on the 
I 

surfaoe no~ , in the underground workings had he been able to 

recognize any vein and it was his opinion that there was no 



Notes re Trial of Morning Star Trespass Suit 

vein at all but that the soheelite had all been deposited in 

pockets or short ' irregular shoots with the values (except where 

the ore was bounded by the Mogul Fault) gr~dually fading out 

into the silioified limestone. 

Henderaon (page 576) whose ', education and exper­

ienoe shoul~ qualify him as an expert witness tes t ified that . 
when be first saw the newly discovered outcrop (about August 

1943) the showing of scheelite, which was mostly on the Pure 

Gold Claim, extended across the side 11ne in what is now the 

pit area and he lamped this ore on the Morning Star as well 

as on the Pure Gold Claim. 

He desc~ibed (~age 524) the fractured and s11i­

fied limestone lying along the hanging wall side of the ~ ogu1 
I 

Fault in which there are several shoots of schee11te ore asso-

cis'ted with small aDose fa ul ts, fiss ure3 and caves or vugs 1n 

the limes tone. 

He had examined all of the scheelite workings 

in this district 'Including the ' old Maudina. which is n~arly a 
I 

mile away from the pit but also on the hanging wall of the 

ogul Fau~t, and he had never found a true vein of scheelite 

ore but merely the disseminated deposits which are replace­

ments in the limestone with pOOkets that represent the richer 

conoentrations. 

In the pit area(page 52?) he has always reoo­

gnized that the gouge between the line and the granite along 

the hanging wall of the ogu1 Faul represented the root 

wall of the ore zone but this deposit which 1s like all the 

others although larger, is not 1n the form of a vein and has 

no hanging wall at ~ll and t page 564~ it never even ' occurred 
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to hlm untll thls c'ontroversy arose that anyone would make 

such a claim as he had never found any vein in these blocks 

of limestone. 

Flagg, after having qualified as an expert, 

described in detail , page 588 and seq) his exam1nation of 

the property in Apr1l 1~45 beginn1ng with the Morn1ng Star 

open cut where he noted , the Mqgul Fault brecchla and then 

lamped the walls of the cut where he found aome patches of 

scheellte but no slgn_ of a quartz scheellte vein nor any 

hanging wall , page 5~0) slnce the materlal above the ore-
I ' 

showir.gs was similar to that which extended down to the fault 

gouge or brecchia. 

The ore showings aee~ed to p ter out near the 

end of the op~n cut and be found almost no ore along the stue­

tunnel which was all in silicified limestone w1th shatter1ng 

and ero s faulting and he traced that format10n from the open 

cut through to the pit w1thout noting any vein although there 

was a patDh of are at the east e~d of the p1t which Colvooor­

esses photographed and ' sampled on both a ides of the l1ne an'd 

another s1milar patch of ore was to be seen a little further 

weat on the south wall of the pit ( page 602). 

, In the 'plank level and dr1fts and also along the 

intermediate level ore sh~wingswere also conflned to scatter­

ed patches limited by local fractures and croas-faults and 

most of them appeared to be low grade. 
"-

Flagg described ( pa.~_I!!!iLe._Ea') the other 

showings around the workings ;- e.g. in the raise near the 

road and in the lower adit (page 614) around the oontaot of the 

limestone end fault breooh1a and these appeared to be separate 
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pockets having no connection with eac.h other or wi th the pit 

deposit, and here, again, he found no vein • In the .Rivera 
• 

workings he fqund some quartz ~hioh contained specks of 

oopper and lead sulfide but little or no scheelite remained 

since the ore pockets had been mined from the shattered and 

silicified limestone. 

His examination of the north-south drift at 

the west end of the pit showed that here the ore-shoot had 

run at right angles to the side line and that it was merely 

another replacement deposit in the silicified limestone 

governed by a cross fault and in no way connected with the 

larger body of ore t ha t had be'en mined in the pit. 

A ·sample of ore from the outcrop near the raise 

(close to the road) which was cut on the Morning Star ground 

carried 0.95% W 03-

Flagg thinks that allot these ore deposits were 

replacements in t he limestone controlled and limited by its 

fractures and cross faults and that the pit deposit was of the 

same type as the others ( page 623) only larger and was not 

in the form of a vein since there was no hanging wall ( page 

636) • He agreed that the brecohia and gouge along the ogul 

Fault formed the foot wall of the ore zone in which were found 

all the deposits of pay ore lpage 640). He thought t~at the 

oross fractured limestone probably extended some 300' south­

west from the [ogul Fault to a point where the formation be­

came s quartzite and that all of this limestone mi ght be 

classed as a mineralized or ore bearing zone but actually he 

could find no hanging wall connecting the ore deposits, and 

hence there was no vein' page 644). He agreed with Colvocor-

esses in saying that the ore occurred in scattered pockets dis-
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trlbuted somewhat like the plums in 8 plum pudding. Colvocor­

esses (recalled) (page 650 and seqJ fully agreed with Flagg in 

respect to the genesls of · the ore and type of deposit but 

pointed out that the solubility of the limestone may have also 

been a factor in determining the extent of the replacement and 

the limits ot the pay-shoots. He repeated a general descrip-

tion of the mineralized zone in which it wes perfectly possible , 

that ore might have been deposited in the form of a vein (page 

654) but emplas1zed the f act that such a vein must have a hang­

ing wall as well ss a foot wall and that in this case the 

Mogul Fault brecchia was merely the underlying formation and 

that be had been absolutely unable to find any true ve1n 1n 

its vicinity or any hanging wall (page 663) to the pit deposlt. 

LOCATION OF ORIGINAL 0 UTCROP ~-i!!!!!!::J0:?lF~i'd:.:I TL1D~iE:.!::P210 S~I~T 

When th1s outcrop was first discovered 1n August 

1943 a survey of the common side line was made end Ewing, 

Frisbie and Pennybaker claim that the s~ow lng was all on the 
I , 

north slde of the line, i.e. on the Pure Gold Clatm, while 

Henderson was equally posit1ve that it extended for a short 

distance, almost 5', on the Morning Star Claim. Colvocoresses, 

although he did not visit the property until ay 7th, 1944 

testified (page 55 and seq) that at that time ore was showing 

on the surface of this south wall of the part1ally caved pit 

some 4t ~ across ,the line. Some 60' to the east of thls point 

Colvocoresses later cut outcrop samples on both sides of the 

'line wh1ch showed commercial ore and also at a point 40' to 

the west a sample . on the ' ornlng Star side whlch assayed 

The tak,ing of these sampleB was wltnessed and 
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confIrmed by Flagg and Henderson and the existence of the las 

mentioned outcrop straddling the l1ne was admitted by Pennybaker, 

~lthougb, he claimed that this ore showing was not a part of 

the main deposit which had been mined in the pit. Henderson 

confirmed (page 531 and seq) Colvocoresses t description of the 

. pi t as of 8y 7th, 1944 and noted surfa'ce ore cross ing the 11ne 

at e point close to "Raise # 1" on the map and a similar out· 

crop straddled the line some distance further to the west. 

He stated (page 580) that he had noted and lamped 

this pit outcrop before Stevens reran the common side line but 

it was not until then that he was positive of the location of 

that side line and recognized the fact that there was outcrop 

ore on both sides of it. Co1vocoresses (page 175 and seq) 

illustrated his testimony wi th a sketoh ~ ap made in May 1~44 

and testified that ~~' most of this had ·been taken from 

other maps and' the looation of the workings was not accurately 

p~aced in reppect to the corner, - yet the portion which showed 
I 

the contact of the pit and the common side line had been 

surveyed with a Brunton transit and tape and was aocurate to 

within a few inches. 

With reference to his other maps (page 175 - 230) 

he admitted that many of the surface outcrops shown on the big 

map of the claims h~d been plotted 1n according to information 

obtained from others and that the same was true 1n respect to 

some of the or1g1nal 1,1mi ts of the pit ore J which could no 

longer be seen but that otherw1se these maps were made from 

his personal observation accompanied by Flagg and Henderson 

who witnessed his taking of the sampl$3 t hat were plotted on 
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the maps. ( Statement was confirmed by Flagg and ~nderBon1. 

His statement that in May 1944 quite a lcit ot 

ore was visible in the floor of the pit was confirmed by 

EwIng lpage 266) and on p, 2?2 ~ also confirmed the opln-

ion of Colvocoress' het the dividing line between are and 

waste could be judged quite well by visual inspection and the 

same admission was made by Pennybaker. 

Frisbie (recalled) page 866 stated that when the 

perimeter of the p1t was ,'withllh 15' of the common side line the 

outcrop had been removed. his seems to flatly contradict his 

former testimony which was to the effect that the outcrop ex­

tended close up to t he line, while Pennybakor testified that 

it came to within 6 ' of the line for a length of 10' and 
\ 

Colvocoresses and henderson testified that it crossed the line. 

Ewing (page 672) testified that the boulders now 

fallen into the pit are not ore although, he admitted that many 

of these came from the a~e~ which 1s marked as the vein on the 

map and in the model. The series .of so-called "hanging-wall 

samples" posted on one of the exhibit maps would seem to have 

little or no value since many of them were taken by Ewing and 

Frisbie shortly before the trial and since the south rim of . 

the pit had then caved back 10' or more from the line for a 

considerable distance some of the samples were cut nearly 

20' south of the line ahd no one has claimed tbat the out-

crop of ore ever exten4ed so far 1n that direction. The 

'original outcrop' of the pit deposit has been destroyed and 

the testimony in respect ,to its origi nal loo-stion and extent 
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1s obviously contradictory, but, both photographs and samples 

confirm the fact tnat the outcrop still crosses the line at 

the east end of the pit and again to the west of the pit and 

the crossing at this last location was admitted by Pennybaker 

and (I thinkl by Fr1sbie or Ewing. Therefore it follows that 

if these locations are not a part of , the alleged vein there 1s 

no true vein of ore at all but merely a series of scattered 

pockets and if they should be held to form a part of a vein 

then this vein very obviously straddles the common siqe line 

and we have a "spllt apex" with t he Morning ~tar conceded to 

be the senior loca t ion. 

Appropriate comment will doubtless tbe in order 

oonoerning the very peculiar business policy which Molson 

followed atter April 1944 when, with pay ore still left in 

his own ground, (according to Ewing page 300 and seq) he 
r 

umdertooK and continued for some time to mine and market at 

a loss the extra-lateral ore from the Morning Star. Perhaps 

a desire to collect the ~ 6 J 000 debt owed him by Jacobs lwhich 

for a time he entirely failed to recall) may have had some 
h\s c 

bearing on the subjeo~, but this and/other explanation are by 

no means satisfactory. 

Molson (recalled) (pa~e 6?5)testified further in 

respect to these shipments and stated that in his opinion, 

based on the reoent drill holes, there remalined in the pit 

vein below the present workings a b~g blOCK of extra-lateral 

ore (some 20' in w1dth) amounting to 8,000 tons which he would 

expeot to mine and market at a profit of 240.000. He admitted 

that all of the extra lateral ore which he had mined to date had 
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netted a substantia~ loss, also, that the great bulk of both 

the core and sludge samples from the drill holes lwh1ch were 

supposed to be drilled in the vein) assayed less ' than 0.05 

W 03 and many other smnples appeared to the eye to be so poor 

that they were not assayed. ~e agreed that these , drill holes 

seemed to 1ndicate that they would have to ine a width at 40 

to 50 f of waste or very low grade material in order to take 

out a width of 5 to 10' of ore that 'would run over 1%, but, 

he vaguely hinted that new and secret methods. of mining and 

milling had been recently developed and would permit him to 

make good on his otherwise absurd estimate (page 687). 

Thus it mi ght be noted that Molson figures that 

the remaining extra-lateral are w 111 yield a proft t of , '30 per 

ton, and, if such a figure can properly be used 1n comput1ng 

the value of the ore which he has already mined from the lvlorn1ng 

Star, it would appear that he has damaged that property to the 

extent of over $30,000, provided the Court should hold that tilis 

extra-lateral ore was illegally mined and marketed. 
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C Py OF BRIEF OF rEFENDANT 1;N --I\. - co mrTER-CLAIMhNT 

Case of L. M. Forcey vs. Edward H. Molson 

(II) 

Plainti~fs state, both in this portion of their argument 

and subsequently (Plaintiffs' Brief 30), that the fluorescent 

lamp is worthless to the miner or engineer in assisting him to 

determine the presence of mineral-bearing rock. It is interest­

ing to note in this respect that all of the mining people invoved 

in this controversy, when atte~pting to find ore used the mineral 

light -- even Mr. Henderson used it. 

{/.$-I.t/J 

The sixth and seventh reasons proposed by plaintiffs fail 

as reasons why the vein mined by the defendant and counter-claimant 

is not a continuous body of mineral-bearing rock in the general 

mass of the mountain. Plaintiffs' position is again not supported 

by the record. 

The ei ghth reason proposed by plaintiffs is based upon 

the testimony of Mr. Pennebaker to the effect that the finding of 

extremely low-grade material wi thin the vein would not change his 

opinion as to the existence of the vein. It is further based upon 

the testimony of lr. Colvocoresses that the entire area is in his 

opinion mineralized to a certain extent. It is fnrther based upon 

the opinion of the witness Henderson that he did not "think you 

could get a complete blank in the lime" (Tr. 527). It is obvious 

that the mere finding of traces of mineral elsewhere is not evidence 

that t t e vein does not exist or tha t the vein worked was not a 

continuous body of mineral-bearing rock. If we were to follow 

plaintiffs' reasoning on this point it would logically follow that 

because through the Old Hat Mi~ing District min~rals are generally 

disseminated, there can be no vein. Such a proposition is ob-

viously fallacious, yet it directly follows the plaintiffs' line 

of argument. It is equally fallacious to say that because there 

are lean or almost barren areas within the continuous ore body. 

that the body cannot be classified as a vein because of its 
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alleged failure of continuity. Ce~tainly in the nining ' industry 

it is common knowledge, to the extent that this Court could take 

judicial notice thereof, that barren areas are often found within 

a vein, but this fact does not preclude the ore body from in 

tact being a vein. These barren arees are usually referred to 

as tthorses" and are not unusual (Tr. 485). 

W-/7.J 

6,753 tons were removed from the Pure Gold side of the 

operation. This tonnage was ore (Tr. 106). 1,072 tons of extra­

lateral ore were removed (Tr. 106). Thus there was a total ton-

nage of 7,825 tons mined by the ·defendant and counter-claimant 

with an overall average of, 1.58% W0 3 (Tr. 490). There was no 

difficulty in the mining operation in distinguishing this ore body 

from the general mass of t he mountain (Tr. 294, 3l2). It was 

adequately d emons~rated byj defendant and counter-claiulant to be a 

fact that the exposed portion in the vein at the present time 

represents a continuous ore body. ~ practical demonstration of 

this fact may be found in a review of the evidence adduced from the 

several witnesses,. comparing it with the plans of the workings in 

evidence. Both Messrs. Colvocoresses and Flagg found areas through­

out the workings where they discovered are in place. It will be 

noted that the examination of Mr. Colvocoresses was largely com-

posed of visual inspections made in the day time, although he used 

the mineral light wherever it was possible for him to do so. Such 

an examination IvIr. Colvocoresses considers to be inaccurate 

(Tr. 88). Mr. Colvocoresses was also confronted with considerable 

danger in the conduct of his examination, and because of such 

danger was not able to oaKe a more thorough exanination (Tr. 60, 

63, 87, 184, 186). It will be noted that both Messrs. 

Colvocoresses and Flagg used the lrunp extensively to sUbstantiate 

their lack of findings. W~. Flagg was called to the area in 

controversy for one examination, which was conducted under 

difficult ci r cumstan'ces (Tr. 584, 588, 600, 605, 606). The first 

day of Mr. Flaggts visit was spent in orientation. Considerable 

time was spent on the s econd day on the Rivera workings in the 



orning Star pronerty (Tr. 610), and the third and last day con-

sisted of a more hurried re-examination of a portion of the area 

in question wi th further examination of ne'ighboring ground (Tr. 61?). 

The material which had forMerly filled the excavated area had been 

removed (Tr. 643) at the time of i~1r. Flagg's examination. Never­

theless Vii th all his handicaps Mr. Flagg was able' to find ore in 

place in many of the exposed port ions of the vein. It was 1.J1r. 

Flagg's conclusion from his examination, and if the excavated 

areas had contained ore, that there was in fact a vein; that the 

only reason he had not concluded that a vein did in fact exist 

was that he could not find a clearly defined hanging-wall (Tr. 643-

644} • 

The fact that the ore body was continuous is thoroagply 

established not only by the testimony of the witnesses Colvocoresses 

and Fla~g, but by the testimony of Messrs. Molson, Ewing, Frisbie 

and Pennebaker, which latter testimony was given after thorough 

fatliliarity and thorough investigation of the property from the 

time of discovery of the outcrop to the time of trial. The 

continuity of the ore deposit which constitutes the vein in 

question is well summed up in the conclusions of Mr. Frisbie, who, 

it will be recalled, after numerous careful examinations, was 

thoroughly familiar with the property, the ore produced, and the 

mining 9peration. Mr. Frisbie's conclusions are as 'follows: 

"", Now, Mr. Frisbee, as a result of ' your investigation 
at that time, what were your conclusions with respect 
to the continuity of the vein and tte ore material? 

A Well, it seems apparent to me that beginning on the 
southeast end of the open pit on the Morning Star ground, 
to a point at the northwest end of the Morning Star ground, 
and to a point 5 feet northwest of the end of the open-
cut where I lamped scheelite on the surface and quarts vein 
material, that is without doubt continuous, and then in 
this little open-cut on the surface the vein material 
is covered with soil and detrital material, but in digging 
around there you can find quartz vein material underneath 
the soil that will lamp under the light, and in some spots 
it lamps good and in some spots it lamps much leaner, and 
that is also true in this area between this little cut 
marked in the map and this southeast end of the open 
pit, and it is without doubt continuous from the south­
east end of the open pit to the northwest end of the 
so-called north-south drift. There are lower grade zones 
in it, but the vein material itself from the southeast end 
of the Morning Star open-cut to the northwest end of the 
North-south drift is, without doubt, confined within 
definite walls, a very definite foot-wall, and in two or 
three places a distinct hanging-wall, and the material 
encased by those TIalls seem to have the characteristics 
of a vein in all places with the exception of some lower 
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grade portions which is less silicified than others. 

Now, relating to the continuity of this vein material 
and in the area southeasterly from the side-line of the 
Morning Star property, that is covered over with surface? 

A Surface soil. 

Q And you dug around, you say, and found --

A (Interrupting) I dug around through this surface soil 
last ni ght and chipped off pieces of quartz material in 
place and could lamp scheelite in place in the vein 
material. 

~ So it is then your conclusion, Mr. Frisbee, that this 
vein, as depicted on Defendant's Exhibit No.1, is a 
continuous vein from the point at wh i ch it starts as 
depicted in pink over the Pure Gold property across the 
common side-line, down to the easterly end of the Morning 
Star open-c ut? 

A It is. 

What was your answer? 

A It is at least that long • 

. And by that you mean, it could possibly be longer? 

A It could possibly be longer. 

Q Now, Mr. Frisbee, how far is it -- have you any 
measurements that you have made , or do you know the 
distance of the vein on its strike as it has been dis­
closed? 

A It measures from the northwest end of the north-south 
drift to the southeast end of t he Morning Star open 
pit 320 and some feet. 

THE COURT: 321? 

A 320 and some feet. 
(Ir; 

Now, Mr. Frisbee, could you tell whether or not the 
vein -- in what direction the vein dipped generally? 

A Well, generally it dips to the southwest at a 
relatively flat angle, and studying the prOjections as 
made by llj'lr. Pennebaker, check8d in the various raises 
and chec ked on the surface prOjected downwards, it seems 
reasonable t o think that that vein has this re gular dip 
of between 30 to 40 de grees. 

lv1R. EVENS: Which wall? 

A The foot-wall. 

R. CRAIG: Now, VIT. Frisbee, these under ground workings 
which you observed in the mine and from your observation 
of those workings, could Y9u conclude whether or not 
they were within the walls of the vein as you have 
desc r ibed them? 

A Well, this p lank level drift is within the walls of 
the vein. The intermediate level appears to be within 
the walls of the vein; the north-south drift seems to 
be within the walls of the vein.~ . 

(Tr. 461-467) 
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Plaintiffs' and counter-defendants' next proposition is 

tbat there is in fact no vein as contended by defendant and counter-

claimant, because there is no hanging wa ll to defendant and counter-

claimant's vein. 

Plaintiffs purport to give six reasons why no hanging wall 

exists. First, because thw witness Flagg found no hanging wall 

throughout the strike of the vein. Second, because the witness 

Colvocoresses found no hanging wall throu~hout the strike of the 

vein. Third, because plaintiffs cannot see the hanging wall in 

the pictures introduced in evidence. Fourth, because three of the 

places eetablished as the hanging wall by the defendant and counter-

claimant are claimed to be insufficient to definitely establish 

a hanging ~all . Fifth and sixth, because the plaintiffs and 

counter-defendants do not eonsider the vein material to be quartz 

or that the vein is not a quartz-scheelite vein as referred to by 

defendant and counter-claimant. 

We do not question the integrity of the witness Flagg in 

his testimony in this case with respect to his findings as a result 

of hie examination. 'Ne earnestly submi t, however, that the plain-

tiffs and counter-defendants provided the witness Flagg with proper 

facilities, and had they given him aoequate time to thoroughly 

examine the premises, his addi tional finnin"gs would have undoubt-

edly supported the position of the defendant and counter-claimant 

to an even greater degree than is disclosed in the present record. 

f:11J 

It will be noted that all of the reasons submitted by 

plaintiffs and counter-defendants for their position that no hanging 

wall exists on the property are based upon negative evidence. 

Opposed to this, the record discloses that the defendant and counter­

claimant has established the fact to be by positive evidence that 

the hanging wall exists and that there is in fact a vein as alleged 

by the defendant and counter-claimant. Plaintiffs' and counter­

defendants' position with respect to the hanging wall is obviously 

untenable in view of the record. 

The record discloses then that defendant and counter-

claimant by competent evidence has established that 8 vein does in 
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fact exist, which vein apexes upon the Pure Gold ground with its 

strike on a Northwesterly-Southeasterly direction and with a 

Southerly di9 as de~icted on defendant and counter-claimant's 

Exhibit No.1 in evidence. Having established the dip of the vein 

as it presently is shown by the mining operations, it may be 

assumed that the vein will continue on its present dip until the 

development thereof shows the dip to have taken another course, 

or where the develop €nt discloses the vein to have ceased. Brewster 

vs. Shoemaker, 63 Bac. 309. 

{,tIJ 

Throughout their argument plaintiffs rely upon the testi­

mony of the witness Colvocoresses and his exanlination, alleged to 

have been made i:.1:arc,h 7, 1944. Plaintiffs allege in their argument 

that the perimeter of the pit or glory hole had crossed the common 

sideline before March 7, 1944. In this, plaintiffs are patently 

in error. The witness Colvocoresses' first visit to the area in 

quesLion was on May 7, 1944 and he so testified (Tr. 56). The 

survey conducted by Mr. Stevens, and which all of the parties agreed 

was correct, discloses the perimeter of the glory hole had not 

crossed the sideline at the time of the survey on March 21st to 

23d, 1944 (Tr. 3221. 

There is absolutely no evidence in this record that the 

hanging wall is any place other than as proven by defendant and 

counter-claimant. The examination of the witness Colvocoresses 

was largely approximation as has already been shown. The plan 

~xhibits introduced by the witness Colvocoresses were the result 

of a~proxinations and hearsay. Plaintiffs' Exhibit E was pre9ared 

by Mr. Colvocoresses as ~f May 7, 1944, and was a sketch based upon 

approximations as ap?ears on its face and by ~. Colvocoresses' 

testimony (Tr. 57, 59, 78-79). Mr. Colvocoresses' approximations 

of the ore in the face of the pit were made by looking at it some 

distance away (Tr. 67}. Plaintiffs' Exhibit J in evidence was 

prepared by Mr. Col voc'oresses and the hatched areas which he 

placed thereon were so placed as a result of hearsay and approxima­

tion(Tr. 175), and the hatched areas are not in evidence (Tr. 508). 



.. 
CONCLUSION 

In conclusion, defendant and counter-claimant earnestly 

submits that he has in fact proven a vein to eYist in the manner 

and place depicted on the exhibits of the defendant and counter­

clai mant in evidence; that in this case defenda nt and counter­

claimant has established a continuous ore body with walls upon 

each side thereof; that the vein so establ t she d crosses the common 

sideline of t he Pure Gold a nd Iii orning Star properties as disclosed 

in the exhibits in evidence a nd as set forth in the dia gram, supra; 

that the law applicable to these facts grants to t he defendant 

and counter-claimant the ri ght to mine the vein extra laterally 

upon its dip into the Morning Star ground; that no trespass was in 

fact comnitted by the defendant and counter-claima r:t, but that he 

has the ri ght to mihe his vein as established without interference 

by the plaintiffs, or any of them. 
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Mr. William A. Evans 
Bllinwood and Boss Law Orftces 
Title and Trust Building 

Dece.ber 20, 1~45 

Phoenix, Arizona I 

RB: lIorn ing Star 

Dear Evans: 

I bave returned tbe last brief of the defendant sent me with 
your letter of December 11 and ot wbich I have had port1ons copied 
for my files. The following comment on same may have some interest. 

It see s to me tbat 1n this brief the defendant merely repea~s 
and emphasizes 1ts belief that the testimony of thelr witness bad 
concluslvely proved the existence and location ot a true veln wlth 
apex on the Fure Gold 01alm. and that the contradIctory testimony 
which we offered was qu1te worthless largely because It 'was based on 
a mistaken theory tbat a vein must have a hanging wall as well as a 
toot wall, and it wl11 tbus resemble a ~ham sandwich", to which 
s1mlle they 4evote a lot ot sarcasm that I am sure you are more tban 
competent to answer 1n kiDde It is certainly my very definite con­
viction that every true vein must bave both a hanging wall an~ a toot 
wall 1n order to qualify as sucb tr~ either a geolog1cal or a legal 
standpoint, otherwise, it merely becomes a more or less mineralized 
tormation overlying the lower formation and oan Dot be classified as 
a vein nor entitled to extra lateral rights. 

In this case I tbink that both Flagg and I made it clear that 
there .a·s no true bang1ng ,.".11 and that tbe defendant' 8 w1 tn8sses 
tailed to convinc1ngly refut our statements; eveD tbough tbey claim­
ed to bave found a hang1ng wall at certain isolated points tram whiob 
they inferred the exlstance and oourse ot the heDging wall tbroughout 
the entIre length tbat was deplcted on their model. But this model 
did not conform to tbe testlmony of even tbeir own wItness as shown 
by the record. 

In reference to the cr~tioism of your definition of 8 "split 
apex" (Page 12 of the brlef), e ce~tainly sbowed that the oo .. on 
slde11ne divided tbe veln lengthWise over certain sections, and they 
admit that both Frisbie and I found high grade ore on both sldes ot 
the l1ne along the surface of the alleged veln so that its apex wss 
certainly split along the length at those particular points. 
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In respect to the comment on the application to quiet title, 
it seems obvious that there are no extra lateral rights it the 
existanoe ot 8 true vein as claimed by the defendant has Dot been 
proved, and they are evldentally assuming that the Oourt will tollow 
their argument in respect to the exlstence and location of the veln 
when they say that it oannot properly adjudicate the right of the 

. defendant to follow this alleged veIn into the property of the 
plaintitf. 

If I understand the situation correctly you will be entitled 
to f11e one more brief with the Court before he gives the matter 
final oonsideration and I sincerely hope that the result will be 
favorable to our clients. 

Sincerely, 

• 

GJlC: IW 
e' 



wtLLIAM A . EVANS 
"NORMAN S. HULL 

D ENISON KITCHEL 

FRANK ,J . RYLEY 

.. ,JOSEP H S . JENCKES, .JR. 

* EVERETT M. ROSS . 

GEORGE E . WOOD 

WlLl_IAM SPAID 

W. H . MESSINGER 

* IN MILITARY SE:RVIC£ 

B T.!:' FLOOR TITLE 5. TRUST BUILDING 

December 11, 1945. 

Mr. G. M. Colvocoresses, 
Luhrs Tower , 
Phoenix, Arizona. 

Dear Mr . Colvoeoresses: 

EV ERETT E. ELLINWOOO . lae2-lg4:J 
.JOHN MASON ROSS , 1 874'1~4" 

Enclosed please find copy of reply brief which 

I re ceived yest e rday and wh ich I thought you might be interested 

in looki ng over . 

I would appreciate return of this brief after you 

have finished with i t . 

WAE - GRH 
Ene 



PORTIONS 01' EPLY BRIhF OF DEFEND.IiNT .aND CCUNTER-CLAI ,IA..~T 

I n the case of FOECEY vs . 1 LSON 

OF TH VEIN 
-----~------ -- ---

-.1~ 

Throughout their pening Brief, and aeain in their Reply 

Brief plaintiffs refer to defendant and counter - claimant's 

"theory" of the CBse. By refusing to recognize the proff es-

tEblished by the ~vidence adduced by defendant and counter-

claimant , and by the use of the word "theory", plaintiffs appar-

pntly are attempting to discredit the evidence in the r cord. 

It is apparently ~ ith this saue attitude that plaintiffs attack 

the authenticity of the exhibits introduced in evidence by 

defendant and counter-claimant. ~ review of plaintiffs' comments 

discl oses th~t apparently their chief concern is ~ith the colors 

chosen by deferdant and counter-claimant in illustrating what was 

. actually found UlJon the €:l"'onnd t:r trie defendant and coun ter-

claimant. The record discloses that the exhibits introduced by 

defendant and counter-claimant were scale exhihits and were 

~roprely ide ntified, and the inforMat ion depicted t hereon was 

explained by competent ~itnesses so af to properly admit then in 

evidence . rl'he exhibi tq of oefendafJt and counter-claimant are 

properly in evidence for such consideration as the Court might 

desire to give them, just as are the exhibits of plaintiffs 

and counter-defendants, r egsrdlesA of ~hat plaintiffs have to say 

upon the subject in their Reply Brief. 

In tne opening paragraph of plaintiffs' Reply Brief it is 

stated , in referring to defendant's brief : 

"In this discussi0n defendant doe~ not take iss~' 
with plaintiffs' definition of a vein, but seeflingly 
defende nt dm'; s not appreciate tha t in order to justify 
his extr~lateral invasio n of plaintiffs' property, 
and even nor~ his attempt to qUiet title, t~e burden 
of proof is u~on him to establish by a preponderance 
of the evidence the existence and continui t iT of a vein 
meetin.c: +;he re ui:oer'12nts of' ·tha t defioi t ion~ and apexine 
exclusively ~ithin defendant's property to the e telt 
of the se~~ent clained by him." 
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~ith the above supDosititious statement aE a premise, plain-

tiffs proceed with sophistic syllogisM to a conclusion as false 

as the premise. In this action defendB~t, plaintiffs a~~ the Courts 

are ~overned, controlled anG bound not by "plaintiffs' definition 

of a vein", but by tLe definition of a vein established by the 

Federal SUpretile Court in construine a 1!'ederal Statute gr&nting 

extralaterel riehts to miners on the federal public lands, and 

folloy/ed hy the Supreme Court of .drizona. Tom Reed Gold :.line8 Co. 

vs. United Eastern Min. Co., 24 ariz. 269, 209 Pac. 283. 

There are several questions to be answered to determine what 

the judglrJ.ent shall be in this actton. The questions are: 

1. I~ tbe body -f mineral-bearins rock in the Pure Gold 

Claim. lying alon.~ the North side of the common sideline o·f the 

Pure Gold an.d dorning Star Mining Clairrs and crossin£: said side-

line into the Morninr.: ... tar clsiFl on its stride or cOl.,;,rse, a vein 

TJ'ii thin the tert:1S of the Act of Con?,ress'? 

.thet is a vein:' 

The first opinion of the 'C'nited tat s . UDrene Court deCided 

:anuary 25 , 1886 clearly definin~ b lode or vein is found in 

Iron ;'ilver "inin,g Com'oany vs. Cheesr.lan, 116 U. S. 52<1; 20 L. Ed. 

712, 6 Sup. Ct. 481, v,here lSI' . Jucstice l·dller says: 

n ihat constitutes a lode or vein of rr:ineral JI<:..tter 
has been no easy thin~ to define. In this court no 
clear definition hbs beeh -iven. On the circuit it 
has been often attempted.' 

ane follQ1.~linf proceeds to analyze the problem •. 

In the analysis, the instructions of the cou t belQ~ are 

taker up , summarized and some pertinent portions ere quoted and 

adopted, a ong which the following is an excerpt: 

"To determin v~ l p tber a lodf'., or vein exi~tc , it is 
necessarv to def;ne those t,erms; and as to that, 
it is enouph to say that a lode or vein is Cl body 
of mineral or ~ineral bearin~ rock, 1 ithin defined 
b oUl1dari <;:=; in t h~ general , ass of tte moun t5 in. 

In this definitio~ the eler ents are the body of 
Mineral or ~ineral bearin~ rock anc he boundaries; 
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with either of these things ~ell established , 
very slight evidence I:-ay be accepted as to the 
~xistence of the othe • 

i body of mineral ~r miner' 1 bearin~ rock in 
the ~ener~l n_EE of t~e mountain , so fer as it 
may continue unbroken ~n~ without interruption may 
be regarded as 5 lode, whatever the boundaries may 
be. 
In the existence of such ho~v, and to the ex­
ent of it, boundaries are implied. On tIe other 

hand, ,ith ~ell defined boundaries, very slight evidence 
of are within such boundaries ~ill prove the existence 
of a lode. Such boundaries c~nstitute a fissure and 
if in such fissure ore is found, althouc"h at considerable 
interv~ls a~d in srall quantities, it is called a lode or 
vein." 

n ecenber 23, 1886, in Hyman vs. Whee].er , 29 Fed . Rep . 

347 , Judge Hallett in his charge to the jury said: 

"It is apparent, however , thgt, upon any issue touch­
ing t:e existence of a loae or vein in b place des­
ignated, a question whether it has one characteristi c 
or antoher is a part only of a main ~ueEtion, and, 
in the presence of ot~er unquestioned e lements er­
tablishing the existence of a lode or vein, an issue 
of that kind becomes i~uaterial. 
To illustrate thbt matter , it mav be said that , with 

are in mass ~nd position in the body of the nountain, 
no other fact is r~quired to prove the existence of a 
lode of the dimensions of the ore. bS far as it pre-
va i ls, tre ore is a lode, 1f.jhb. tt ve:r' i ts form or E:truct ure 
may be, and it is not at all necessary to decide any 
question of fissure, contacts, selva~es , slickensides , 
or other m~rks of distinction, in order to establish 
its character. As wa~ aaid in another CBse in this 
Court : 

fA hody of mineral or mineral bearing rock, 
in thp ryeneral mass or the ~ou~tain, so far 
as it mav continue unbroken, and without 
interruption, nay be regarded ap a lode, 
~hatever the boundaries May be. In the 
existence of such hody , and to +he extent 
of it , boundaries are i~Dlied.~" 

,,* * * Whether it is in the forra of a broken m.ass 
of blue and brown lime , between regular walls of 
the same rocks, or a part of such strata in solid 
formation, mineralized by replacement of sorre of 
tb~iT constituents iith valuable metals, the result 
is the sarr,e , and the name vltl ich science nay 9.puly 
to it is of no inlDDT't3nce. An inpregnatlon, to 
the extent to wh ich it may be traced as a body of 
ore, is fully vithin the broad terms of the act of 
Congress as any other form of deposit." 
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As to the ha~ sandwich proposition, it would qppear that 

this analogy is based on the false premise of 6 pure theoretical , 

ideal, scientific definition of what a vein "ought to be" and is 

a part Bnd parcel of th g sophistry that permeates the entire 

structure of plaintiffs' contentions and ar~uments . 

However, since "red poin~s ore obsolete we need not concern 

ourselves further with such hammy ideology. 

The testitlony of l\1essrs. Col voc are sses and J!'legg wa s mas t 

learned and scientific and their reputations entitle their testi­

mony to attentive consideration, but unfortunately it was based on 

tte ' ideology -of 6 h&f.'l si::lno-wich vein (as established by :vlr. Richard 

Fennemore's cross-eismination of ~.lr . Flagg and his cross-examination 

of Mr . Colvocoresses, who agreed ~ith Mr. Flagg's testimony) end so 

falls into line "and substance with the sophism of the contentions and 

argurllE: r1 t s of vIa int iffs • 

The value of Nr. genderson's testimohy, \IJhich was given 

from memory exclusively, ;!Ii thout notes , measurements, t;1emor5nda 

or records, may be com:)llted in terms of his st5teFent that he 

CQuld not rdrember ~ith what degree he was graduated from his 

Un\versi ty. 

Plaintiff~ a nd counter-defendants in their Reply Brief seek 

to rely uron the broad zone or broad lode theory. The cases which 

support this theory end cited in p8rt by plaintiffs arose from 

circumstE..nces entirely different from. those in the case at bar . 

The broad lode csses had reference to specific area$, largely in 

the State of Utah, and .not comparable to the facts of the instant 

case where a definitely defined vein haq been established by 

competent and unrefuted evidence. These cases are of value only 
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to thi extent of assisting tn the determination of the definition 

of 8 vein as hereinbefore set forth. 

Thre great weight of the evidence in this case is to t~ 

effect that there is e vein as est~blished by the ' defendant and 

counter-claimant. There can be no such broad 7~ne as plaintiffs 

and canter-defendants now contend, for the reason that ther ~ is no 

evidence in the record to qu~port such a contention. ~here is 

ahsolutely no evidence of a hanging wal l exce,t wtere the defendant 

an~ counter-claimant bas proven it to be. There is no evidence 

of th~ continuity of an are body exce?t 88 the defendant and counter­

clainant has ~roven it to be. 

THE SpLIT llPEX 

Plaintiffs' Reply Brief t p. 10) in referring to the plat 

accoTIi,panyine defendant' e brief, makes the astoundin: sta teIlen t 

tbat lithe segment of the allee;~d vein between ~tbese two points 

represents a sulit apex (Ital. ours) and plaintiffs are the owners, 

etc." 

The word "split" signifies to divide lenfth~ ise, to separate 

from end to end, and not to divide laterally -- from side to side 

ap is the case here. 

The plat referred to correctly represents the situation in 

strict accord with reason and the authorities cited. 

The only place where the split apex question could arise in 

this action is in the event the bulge of the vein where it is 

clase to the sideline bul~ed over the line, and that that event 

does not occur is amply established by the direct, positive,' 

definite testimony of ~essrs. ETIing, Frisbie and Pennebaker, and 

the fact th~t there was no ore on the surface on the Morning Star 

to be mined except ~here our vein crossed the sideline on its strike 

into the vorning Star ground , at which, place Colvocoresses and 

Frisbie found high-grade ore in the vein on each side of the 
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~. This poscibility Mav be fur·ther rejected for the reason 

that ther is nothihg in the record to show the ~idth of the vein 

at this particular point other than af is disclosed by the evidence 

presented by the defendant and counter-claimant herein. 

COUNTER- CL.aL.LiliT'S • IGH'T TO ~lIET 'i'ITL1 

Counter-defendants contend t~6t this Court cannot properly 

adjudicate the right of tLe counter-clQimant to folloll! his vein 

extralaterally upon its dip. Counter-claimant's right is estab-

lished by "law, according to the statutes cited in counter-claimant's 

Opening Brief. As is stated by the Court in Arizona Camm. in. Co. 

vs. Iron Cap Copper Co., 232 Pac. 545, 27 briz. 202, and cited by 

counter-defendant: "The statute 9rovides a guide for determiling 

the 01JlJnersr.ip of the vein when it is uncovered, ::lnd its relation 

to the apex is 8scertained.~ In the instant case counter-

claiMant has uncovpred the vein, he has established its reletion 

to the apex upon his ground. bviously the Court cannot in 

metes and bounds oetermine counter-clainant's ri~hts in those 

portions underground thut are wholly undeveloped. The yresent 

operation on the property in question shows the vein to exist. 

The cores from the drill holes indicate the vein continues in 

i ts pre-cent general dip . The Court c:Jn certa inly, in line vv i th 

the rights eiven b.v law, decree that counter-claioant may follow 

his vein as provided by law. Obviously, should the vein end or 

the course or the dip change from downward to upv,ard, under the 

law counter-claimant'p right to follow the vein would cease. 

Were the Court to adout counter-defendants' rea~onin~ UDon this . ~ ~ 

question, the statutes granting extralateral ri~hts would be 

valueless and there would be no vav of operation the properties 

uP9n which they attach. 
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It is earnestly submitted that the defendant and counter ­

claimant in this case has established the facts to be that upon 

the Pure Gold Mining Claim there was d.iscovered tbe apex of a 

scheelite vein, which upon its strike southeasterly crossed the 

·common sideline into the Morning tar c laim, end which upon its 

dip passed in a Southerly ~irection into the 11or~ing Star Claim; 

that upon an ap~lication of the exi~tinr lau to these fects 

defendant a~d counter-claimant haG the right to follow the vein 

u,on its dip extralateral)v ~ ithin the boundaries of the Morning 

Star Claim. 

-7-



An" .. I. a. Sr. 

G. • Colftoona • 

• alP~U_.' • • .. • .. .. ,. .. tlIO.oo • 



Mr. Joseph S. Jenckes, 
Ellinwood & Ross 
Title & Trust Building 
Ptoenix, Arizona 

Jr.~ Attorney 

June ls t, l~44 

/ 
He: ornlng Star Mining Companx 

Dear Mr. J enckes: 

This morning I received the checKs endorsed from your office 
aggrega ting 150.00 completing payment for the examination of 
the Morning ~ter property. I am forwarding the receipted state­
ment of account 6S qequest~d to r. Forcey at Oracle. 

r thank you very much for attention to this matter and 
sincerely hope that my visit will prove to be of some value to 
the Morning ... tar Company. I believe that I gave them good advice, 
particularly since I subsequently investigated Borne similar liti­
gation respecting the apex line of ore deposits of a simllar nature, 
and the problem of the respective rigbts of the ~orning Star and 
the Pure Gold people 1s decidedly complicated and would seem to be 
suitable for compromise settlement rather tban by means of liti­
gatIon. 

Please let me Know if tbere 1s anything more that I can ao in 
respect to this matter, ana accept my thanks for having been em­
ployed to [;lake the 1n vestlgatlon-. 

With personal regards. 

Yours very truly, 

G.AC/b 
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Mr. William A. Evans 
c/o Ellinwood & Ross Attorneys 
Title &'Trust Building 
Phoenix, Ar1zona 

October 7th, 1944 

• 

Re: Morning ~ Trespass Suit 
~. M,. Forcer!.!. ll- n Molson 

Dear Mr. Evans: 

I have carefully examined the documents which you sent me with 
your letter of October 5th and have re~iewed my file on this subject. 
espeCially my letter to Joseph Jenckes. Jr. of your firm, dated May ~th, 
1~44. 

In respect to the Defendants' Answer to the Complaint I wish to 
make the following comment:--According to my limited observations which 
confirmed statements made by Eldred D. Wilson in Arizona Bureau of Mines 
Bulletin (Vol. XII #2) the Mogul Fault outcrops on the Pure Gold Claim 
about 300' north of the Morning Star line. This Fault strikes west to 
northwest and dips steeply to the south so that it must cross the common 
side line of the Pure Gold and Morning Star over 500' below the surface 
at which depth the formation is wholly unexplored. The Mogul Fault lies 
along a contact between the Apache sandstone, limestone and quartzite on 
tbe f~ side to the south and the pre-Cambrian granite which forms 
the hengLn;B~wall north of the fault. 

Tre~e'fore the alleged apex or outcrop of the trespass-ore-body is 
not "immediately south of the Mogul Fault" as sta ted on page 3 of Defend­
ants' Answer, but actually it is nearly or quite 300' south of this fault 
and while there may be a genetiC connection between the fault and the 
trespass-ore-body there i 's no physical connection between them as far as 
can be ascertained trom an examination of the surface and the accessible 
underground workings. 

Defendant goes on to say that the "apex 0 this vein is located 
within the Pure Gold Claim in a northwest-south t direction and 1n­
tersects the common side line of the Morning Star and Pure Gold Claim 
at a point approximately 217' west of the southeast corner of the Pure 
Gold Mining Claim". {This being also the north-east corner of the Morn­
ing Star Claim which corner has been clearly monumented by the Deputy 
Mineral Surveyer and is marked with the number of the Patent Survey,--
1836 -} ;, 

Since the alleged apex ot this tres,ass-ore-bodynwhich has now 
been mined out,--could not have been more than a maximum of 30' north 
of the cammon side line, as noted by my examination. and the course or 
strike of the vein is claimed to be northwest-south~ it follows that 
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Mr. Wl11lam J A. Evans 
October 7th, 1944 
reI Morning ~tar Trespass Sult 
Page 2 

the apex or outcrop of this vein (11' any suc~ vein exists) would of 
necessity intersect and cross tm said common side line at a point 
some 30 to 60' further to the east and that much nearer to the common 
corner mentioned above. If such were aotually the case then we should 
haye a situation where the apex of tbe vein would cross the side line 
and since there 1s no evidence that the sal d vein extends tor 8 'suffi­
c1ent length 1n either d1rectlon to cross the east end line 01' the orn­
ing ~tar or the west end l1fie of the Pure Gold it might be argued that 
in reppeot to this vein only, the common side line should be treated 
as an end line which would give no extralateralrights to either claim. 

According to my approximate measurements the actual point 01' 
trespass was located nearly 350' instead 01' 217' west of the corner 
post and between the open pit and the said corner r saw no evidenoe that 
any outcrop c~s8ed the line or passed anywhere near itl altho there is 
a well defined vein lying sgme 300' to the south 08 the Morning Star 
Claims with strike north 65 west and dip about 50 to the south. 

1 

However, I still maintain that the trespass-ore-body is not a 
"ve1n, lode or ledge ft within the legal meanlng of those synonomous terms 
but 1s merely a detached k.idney or pocket of ore depos1ted asa replace­
ment in the l1mestone and of irregular shape and size with no strike. 
dip Jtootwall or hanging wall and that it cannot be traoed beyond the 
limits of the open stope either along the surfaoe or downward to a 
~01nt where an adtt drlft passes almost d1rectly below the workings. 

~ . 
It th1s ~fact can be established by oompetent testlmony 1t is 

evident that the Defendant could claim no extra-lateral rights at the 
point or trespass and would be liable as stated 1n the complaint, 

In any event the Defendant has not only followed down the ore 
In the trespaes-ore.body but has also removed some ot the surfaoe rock 
fran the Mornlng Star Claim as well as on the Pure Gold Claim and 1n 
so doing ha~~obliterated important eyidence as to the oharaoter of the 
surface and:...any apex or ledge a:t which they allege to have existed. 

Should your clients desire to have me g1ve expert test1mony 
at the trial of this case r would wish to thoroughly prepare myself 
by:--

(1) Obta1n1ng and examining the Patent Survey Me s 
and notes of the Morning Star and Pure Gold Mining Claims. 

(2) Studylng the reoent geological report on this 
property of whlch I am told that copies are on file with the 
Arizona B~eau of Mlnes in Tucson. . 

(3) Make anot~er and much mOre thorough 
examination of the pro~erty which ould r quire 
tr1p and enable me to prepare accurate mapa and 
ent exhibits and support my proposed testimony 
geolog1cal reterences. 

physioal 
a two-day 
other pertln­
by legal and 
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My charges for work of this nature ere °100.00 per' 
day and expenses for field and court work away trom Phoenix. 
and Y75.00 per day for ottice work. 

In as muoh as I have a number of engagements tor November, I 
should much preter to complete my preparation as above during the 
month of Ootober even though the trial of the oase may not tollow 
until several weeks later. and I shall be glad to have you advise me 
as soon as possible as to whether or not your clients wish to have me 
proceed. 

Yours very truly, 

GMC/b 




